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STOKES STREET

Stokes Street, City: Captain John Lort Stokes (:8885), naval officer and marine surveyor, joined H M sloop Beagle
midshipman in 1825 and, over the next eighteen years, rose to the command of the ship on the resignation of Comn
C. Wickham, because of ill health. Stokes continued the surveys which completed the geographical knowledge of the

an coast. During his explorations he landed on Magnetic Island in June 1841.

Mathew, J. (1995). Highways and BywayslT'ownsville, Queensland: Townsville City Council.

Biography of John Lort Stokes (1812-1885)

John Lort Stokes (1812-1885), explorer and hydrographer, was the son of Henry Stokes. He entered the
navy in the Prince Regentin 1824 and was soon transferred to the brig Beagle, in which he served for
eighteen years, becoming midshipman in 1825, mate and assistant surveyor in 1831, lieutenant in 1837

and commander in 1841.

After marine surveys of South America in 1826-32 and the voyage around the world described byCharles

Darwin in 1833-36, the Beagle was sent under CommanderJohn Wickham to survey Australian waters,

arriving in December 1837. During the survey of the Timor Sea in 1839 Stokes was several times entrusteg
with the closer examination of what is now the Northern Territory coast. He was the first to discover and
name the Victoria River and Port Darwin, commemorating his old shipmate. While examining Point

Pearce in December 1839 Stokes was speared in the shoulder by Aboriginals, but recovered from his
wound and in March 1841 succeeded Wickham in command of theBeagle. Between June and August of
that year he surveyed part of the Gulf of Carpentaria, indulging whenever possible 'the exquisite enjoy-
ment of discovery' by making excursions inland. He named the Flinders and Albert Rivers, and between
them the Plains of Promise, whose pleasing appearance prompted
him to foretell the spread of 'many christian hamlets' throughout
the area. Stokes had not allowed for the fluctuation in northern
seasons, and 120 years later the area was still largely unoccupied
but for cattle stations. A later piece of prophecy was no more for-
tunate. In December 1841, while the Beagle was off the coast of
Western Australia, Stokes was requested to inspect Port Grey, a
site proposed for the Australian settlement on the basis of enthu-

siastic reports by Captain (Sir) George Grey.
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http://adb.anu.edu.au/biography/darwin-charles-robert-1957
http://adb.anu.edu.au/biography/darwin-charles-robert-1957
http://adb.anu.edu.au/biography/wickham-john-clements-2790
http://adb.anu.edu.au/biography/grey-george-2125
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JOHN LORT STOKES

Arriving in midsummer, Stokes was not impressed, and the Western Australian Co. accordingly
decided to retain the site near Bunbury originally proposed for its settlement. Within ten years

the Port Grey-Champion Bay area was settled and later became one of the earliest successful
wheat-growing areas in Western Australia. Stokes's doubtful judgment as a land explorer could
not obscure his merits as a marine surveyor. Many of the hydrographic maps prepared by Wick-
ham and Stokes during their North Australian cruises, and later while Stokes was examining Bass
Strait in 1842, were still in use during World War Il.

After returning to England he published in two volumes Discoveries in Australia (London, 1846).
He rose high in the service of the Admiralty, ending as admiral on the retired list in 1877. He
spent his retirement on an estate at Haverford-
west, Pembrokeshire, and died on 11 June 1885.
An enterprising and efficient officer, Stokes was a
man of genial personality, with considerable abil-

ity as a vivacious writer.

Photograph of a bureau/chest u:
on The Beagle. Item held by Nat
Accessed 31/5/ 17

He was married twice, first to Fanny Jane, née
Marlay, and second to Louisa French, née Par-

tridge, widow of H. J. Garratt.

Photographic reprodMSt Bem-of
gleenchored at Ti mor .

Accessed online 31/5/17 from
Coll ection.
G. C. Bolton, ' StidkBe8s, '"JoMmuusltaratl i(@an8 D2 cti onary o¢of Bi
raphy, Australian National Uni versijtohm2OBpteka@do98n
|l i shed first in hardcopy 1967, accessed online 29 Ma
This article was firstApsbtabkbhad Dhnc thio davoog yuonien Bi, o g(rl
1967.
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FROM THE PAPERS OF JIM MANION, PAST MANAGER OF NORTH QUEE
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WILLIAM ROWE Continued

A number of Rowe’s photographs are still in existence. All are of excellent quality, revealing the
photographer’s keen eye for composition. In an introduction to the supplement and elsewhere in
the Townsville Herald of 24 December, 1887, the problems confronting him in producing good
quality photographs in bright sunlight at that time are discussed. Clearly he met the challenge
admirably.

Drcrusss 24, 1887.] THE TOWNSVILLE HERALD.

&

Messrs Burns, Philp &
Co’s Wharves from a
photograph by
William Rowe.

Published in The
Townsville Herald

MESSRS. TURNS, PHILP AND C0.'8 wHARVES —From s photograph by William Rawe. 1987

The Townsville Hospital —
From a photograph by
William Rowe.

Published in The Townsville
Herald 1987.

S e

THE TOWNSVILLE MoserTAL {See Page 60).—From a photograph by Willism Rowe,
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NICK SHAILERBAKIA o READI NGO

Most of you at some time would have seen my postcard collection and no doubt looked at old

photos of Townsville. But have you ever looked into the photo or card to see what other in-
formation can be seen? For some scenes a series of views can be found taken from the one
location, as with these two cards taken about 30 years apart from the forts on Magazine Is-
land.

BREAKWATER AND WHARF, TOWNSVILLE

The first card is from the early 1900s and as you can see, in the foreground are two gate
houses and gates. The railway lines already run down both sides of the wharf and on the left
side of the first building there is a railway cattle wagon and the only vehicle that can be
made out is a horse drawn dray. To the left side of the second building you can see the first
of 4 ships which are docked along this wharf. They all look to be freighters as is the one on
the wharf to the left. The partly obscured ship on this wharf looks to be a passenger ship. On
this wharf is also a rack of white painted railway box wagons. These types of wagons were
used to move refrigerated meat (packed in ice) from the meat works to the ships for sending
overseas.
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NICK SHAILERBALKIS A 0o READI NGO

O H

The second photo dates from the 1930s. The gate houses have gone, and cars and trucks can be
seen all along the wharf.On the left side of the sheds, several railway wagons used to move
timber and logs can also be seen. The three ships in the foreground are all coastal passenger
liners. Alongside the one on the front right you can see one of the island boats just having

picked up passengers who are off for a day trip to Magnetic Island. Just behind the dark

coloured shed on the edge of the wharf (lower centre of the photo) you can see one of the Ross
Creek ferries pulling away taking passengers into town, stopping at the end of the Strand and
then onto behind the old post office. Also of note is the pile driver in the swing basin which

shows up moored in this location in quite a few postcards over the years.
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ADVERTISEMENTSEFROEY NICK SHAILER

Ravenswood Picnic Race Club

(HRLSTIEAD EETING

—r

Thursday, 27th. D,zcembzr, 1923

£,30—pReGRAMREv—-f£,3_O
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LUNCHEON
Billy Goat Race, of £1.

B gt 4 fover (ol | Distacce 1 bar

o T

—_— .
Nominatioes close with Secretary on Decamber 5th,  Weights declared December 10th
Acceptances dae December 20th.

- GQNDITUE)NS

Above: Ravenswood Picnic Race Club

held regular meetings in their community.

Note the billy goat race added to the pro-
gramme too. The population of Ravens-
wood had slowly diminished from 1903
where the population reached its peak at
4707 people.

Right: Samuel Allen & Sons were a promi-

nent local business in the Townsville com-

munity.
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CLONCURRY 180STE=AMMB TRAIN VISITS TOWNS)

From Queensland Rail Travel website:

All aboard for an authentic steam train journey headingtonorth -we st Queensl and to celljbra
mentous milestone of 150 years and the 38th annual Cloncurry and District Show in June 2017. Come and spend
a couple of days, visit some of the areads most popull ar
show. Sample the best of the region from handicraft, cooking and art to trade stalls. There will be plenty of fun
and fabulous entertainment for the whole family. Step back in time and travel by steam train with Queensland
Rail 68s beautifully preserved historic wooden carriagles h
take you along the once known Great Northern Railway Line, with stops along the way at Charters Towers,
Hughenden, Richmond and Cloncurry. This historic steam train journey will be one not to be missed and will
recreate the romance of the great steam train era once more, almost a century since it first connected these great
regional towns.

Cloncurry is celebrating its 150th birthday and one of the special events is the steam train jour-
ney from Townsville to Cloncurry and return in June 2017. The rail journey is coinciding with
the 38th Annual Cloncurry Show. The steam train is taking several days to make the journey to
Cloncurry, stopping at Charter Towers, Hughenden, Richmond then Cloncurry. Leaving Towns-
ville on 12 June, the train will arrive in Cloncurry on June 15. The return journey leaves the
“Curry” on June 20 and arrives back in Townsville on 23 June 2017. Below are a couple of photos
from the train at Townsville Station, leaving on Monday 12 June 2017.
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